Mansfield Area AA Intergroup Meeting

May 1, 2022

A. Call to order

- a) Chris B called to order the Mansfield Area Intergroup at 5:05 pm at 20 1/2 Park
- St. Opened with Serenity Prayer and reading of the 2nd Tradition.

B. Roll call (A) Absent, (E) Excused

<u>Members</u>
Bob T
Larry D
Scott U
Kay W
Natasha W
Alicia B

C. Groups Represented:

a) Shelby Tue, Galion Sat, BW4, Women Suffer Too, Where are you at?, Ashland 12&12, OYPAA, BW4

Reports

D. Secretary:

a) Meeting minutes from April 3, 2022, were read, motion was made by JR H and 2nd by Tom C to accept the minutes. Motion passed

E. Treasurer:

a) Treasurers Report for Apr 2022 was presented by JR H with a final total of \$1,547.10 in the main account and \$380.80 in the expense account. A motion made by Bob T, 2nd by Scott U to accept the Treasurers report as read. Motion passed.

Committee Reports (Long/Short Term)

- F. Archives: Committee Chair: Chris B, committee members:
 - a) New table for computer is in!
- G. Literature: Committee Chair: Bob T, committee members: Marilyn B, Lorie L, JR H
 - a) Have not made an order this month.
- H. **Public Information:** Committee Chair: Harry C, committee members:
 - a) Most Public Information has been going through Larry D as he receives is on-line.
- I. **Technology:** Committee Chair: Larry, committee members:
 - a) Larry D received several inquiries from students needing a list of on-line meetings. He reached out to the World Headquarters to make sure he was giving out the most up to date information.
- J. **Phone:** Committee Chair: Lorie F, committee members: Marilyn B, Tom C, Chris B, Harry
 - a) The phones are now manned 27/7!!!!
 - b) The weekends are being covered by one person per weekend, so we are actively looking for additional folks to break the weekend coverage up.
 - c) Several asked for reminder texts when numbers where transferred.

- K. **Entertainment:** Committee Chair: committee members:
 - a) Alicia B has volunteered to chair the committee but won't be doing any heavy lifting until after the OYPAA convention in Aug.
 - b) We are all looking forward to the young peoples *Banging Shindigs* again!
- L. **Hospital & Institution:** Committee Chair: Eric J, committee members:
 - a) Eric was not present but reported to Chris B that all the meetings except Manci is back up and running.
 - b) There is a men's meeting coming to CAC soon.
- M. Intergroup Outreach: Committee Chair: Chris B, committee members: all
 - a) It was agreed to have the days the office is manned posted on the door.

Open & New Business

- N. Open Business:
 - a) By-Laws: the officers will meet May 10th to finalize changes
- O. New Business:
 - a) Kay asked if the Intergroup would like to have a table at the OYPAA convention in Aug. Short discussion followed and decision was made to set up a table and look at ordering extra materials for sale. (bumper stickers and the like)
 - b) Lorie has been in Chris's bedroom, possible 5th set item.
 - c) It was suggested that the Treasures' Report be posted on-line, Larry D will post it.
 - d) The pamphlet Where Money and Spirituality Mix, were handed out to all present to take back to their meetings.
- P. Next full board meeting: June 5, 2022, at 5pm.
- Q. Adjournment
 - a) A motion was made by Natasha W and 2nd by Tom C to adjourn the meeting at 5:43, motion passed. Meeting closed with the Lord's prayer.